FRANKLIN PIERCE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION MARCUCELLA 102

16 February 2011

- I. Call to Order 6:32PM
- II. Roll Call
- III. Approval of Minutes

February 23, 2011 **Approved**

- **IV.** Officer/Committee Reports
 - a. President/Policy Chair Joseph Ferris- working on vandalism. Meeting with birge this week Katelyn is going to renovations committee on Thursdays
 - b. Vice President of the Class Senate/Capital Improvements Chair Katelyn Riley- went over prices with scott will discuss with committee. Suggestions for café renovations.
 - c. Vice President of the Club Senate/ Club Review Co-Chair Nicholas Kostich & Secretary of the Club Senate/ Club Review Co-Chair Marzell Barker- club review has begun. Deadlines for minutes and attendance sheets. SR-democrats and gamers
 - d. Treasurer/Appropriations Chair Megan Landry- superfund on march 30th. Suggestions for how to fix the system- new way is mre efficient don't have treasurer read off the sheet let the group present make budgets due friday
 - e. Secretary of the Class Senate/Senate Affairs Chair Amanda Fortier
 - f. Parliamentarian/Rules and Elections Chair Adam Stahl- extending honor cord deadline bill sweet suggests e-mailing seniors who may not be in the current body but want a cord.

V. New Business

- a. Speaker: Bill Sweet- Judicial affairs committee and campus safety have been working on anti vandalism since august. Came to SGA to ask for a suggestion of a more efficient way to stop wasting students money by taking it out of their pocket to make them pay for damages considering a self sustaining reward system where people would report an incident and be rewarded under the radar. Series of questions helping better understand how the judicial board works We are working out the kinks of the process with the policy committee as well as the reward process. Thank you for input.
- b. Club Manuel Addition- PR Club: club review passed with flying colors. As did the body. Vote passed 41-0-1. Club review passed the addition to

the manual. Senators can only change a certain amount of times during the semester.

- c. Voting on Superlative
- d. KMA Committee- committee announced. Body received a handout with descriptions of who could win

VI. Senate Reports

- a. Class of 2011- pictures for memory DVD
- b. Class of 2012 sweatshirts pinnies and highlighter dance
- c. Class of 2013 petting zoo and harry potter movie night
- d. Class of 2014
- e. Club Reports Underground- showing a movie in the fitz on Thursday
- VII. Advisor Reports- Patricia- birge office hours Monday 1-2. Marketing team meeting in admission's 12-2 need your help! Jim B- working on PS3 problem Chris Johnson- Don't submit pictures from facebook for the memory DVD B.B.- reserve anything you can through the school even if the budget hasn't gone through yet. Easier to cancel then to work out late.
- VIII. **Announcements-** blood drive. 75 pints! Pac showing social network on Friday next big star auditions on march 4th show Saturday in pierce hall
- -Adjournment 7:45pm